
Addendum No 2 – Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

On-call Engineering Services 

December 16, 2025 

 

 

1. Can you please clarify whether the City intends to select a contract city engineer and on-
call consultants from this solicitation or intends to select one or the other? 

Answer: The City will be contracting a City Engineer, and it is possible that the 
City may enter into a separate contract with the 2nd and 3rd best qualified firm.  

 

2. The City did not include a sample contract. Can you please clarify whether the city will 
provide the contract for local projects or whether the consultant will do so? 

Answer: The City will develop and provide the contract to the selected firm (s) 
prior to award. 

 

3. Can you please confirm whether the contract will encompass three fiscal years or three 
calendar years? 

Answer: Fiscal Years 
 

4. For state and federal projects, will the City be using LAPM Exhibit 10-R A&E Boiler Plate 
Agreement Language or some other contract form? 

Answer: Correct 
 

5. Would the City be willing to extend the due date of December 19th, due to the holidays?  

Answer: Not at this time.  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 


